From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: tinaculbertson@fdle.state.fl.us
Subject: RE: [Fwd: RE: Follow up - PRR - Deputy Michael Sawicki]
Date: Fri, 8 Mar 2013 16:08:37 -0500

I am in receipt of several recent e-mails from you, dated February
28, March 1, March 6 and March 8, in which you raise questions
related to former deputy Michael Sawicki. This shall serve as my
response to all of those e-mails and the questions contained therein:

-An internal investigation into the Sawicki matter was conducted, in
compliance with F.S. 943.1395(5). You have been provided with the ROI
associated with the investigation,

-The original CJSTC Form 61 affidavit of separation was sent to FDLE.
-After review, we concur that the box indicating a voluntary
separation while being investigated for a moral character violation
more accurately reflects the conditions of Sawicki's separation. We
thank you for bringing this to our attention, and accordingly, we are
in the process of making that change to the Form 61 on file with
FDLE.

-I have not located any additional investigative reports.

Gary

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Davidson, Gary

Cc: tinaculbertson@fdle.state.fl.us

Subject: [Fwd: RE: Follow up - PRR - Deputy Michael Sawicki]

Gary Davidson
Public Information Officer
Volusia County Sheriff Department

Gary:

Heard from FDLE / CJSTC (see below email) - they appear to be saying
that the only CJSTC 61, 61A or 78 forms they have on file for Deputy
Sawicki is the 78 form attached to former Deputy Deane's 2012 DV
arrest.
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Was the Sept. 4, 2012 CISTC 61 form signed by L. Bounds filed with
the CJISTC? (You provided us this form some days ago - see below web
link to form). I seem to recall that Florida Law requires that these
forms (61) be filed with the CJSTC / FDLE within 45 days of the LEO's
departure from employment.
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/sawicki?2/sawicki6l.pdf

Also, have you located any other investigative reports attached to
the allegations of sex on duty? (August 2012 incident) If so, we
request them for our pending article.

Thanks

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

cc - Tina Culbertson - FDLE - as FYI, for possible clarification
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